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CITY OF DELRAY BEACH 

100 N.W. 1st AVENUE, DELRAY BEACH, FL 33444 

 

Solicitation Addendum 
 

Addendum No.: 3 

Solicitation No.: 2018-033

Project No.: N/A 

Solicitation Title: Parking Count and Guidance System

Addendum Date: July 12, 2018

Purchasing Contact: Ryan Lingholm, LingholmR@mydelraybeach.com 

 
CITY RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS ARE 
PROVIDED BELOW. THIS ADDENDUM NO. 3 IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND 
MADE A PART OF THE SOLICITATION. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 
Q1.  What internet access infrastructure (if any) is currently available in the 

garage? 
R1. Old School Square parking garage does not currently have any internet access 

infrastructure. 
 
Q2.  Does the City have any signage specifications? 
R2. No, no signage specifications are designated.  The City is requesting that each 

Proposer proposes signage solutions that will best suit the City’s needs and 
desires. 

 
Q3.  Is the City requesting any specific technology for the roof top?  
R3. No, the City is not requesting any specific technology for the roof top. 
 
Q4.  What data does the City want to collect? 
R4. The City is primarily looking to find the peak parking times, as well as the length 

of stay. 
 
Q5.  Does the City have any plans to integrate this solution with other parking 

garages? 
R5. While the City has no plans to outfit other parking garages with such technology 

at this time, implementing this solution is the first step in reaching the City’s 
overall goal of becoming a smart City. 
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Q6.  Are there any points provided to a WBE Proposer? 
R6. No specific points will be given for a WBE Proposer.  However, the Evaluation 

Committee members have the right to award points as they so choose. 
 
Q7.  How does the City wish a Proposer proposes any add alternate items? 
R7. Add alternate items should be listed in the Proposer’s Fee Proposal section as 

“optional,” with clear notation of where in the proposal to find details of the add-
alternate option(s). 

 
 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been 
added. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the solicitation. 

 
End of Addendum 

  
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the disqualification of 
Respondent’s response. 
 


